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| would just like to come back to you on the issue of the Social Media Monitoring project
for which we have already started a consolation with you.

Following the comments and questions we have received previously from your side, we
have had a lot of discussions internally in EASO and my colleagues from our
Communications and Stakeholders’ Unit (who are in charge of this project) have
suggested to consider organising a conference call/skype with you.

We think it would provide for a better chance to provide explanations from our side as
regards the outstanding issues about this project. Other colleagues such as from our ICT
unit have offered to take part so they can provide more technical info if needed.

If you agree to this proposal, could you please let me know of your availability for a skype
call so | can confirm with my colleagues and organise it?

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards,

-
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